From: AMOD

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 1:54 PM

To: 'sarah.cerche@mial.com.au’; 'Nathan@mcnally.com.au'

Cc: brent.ferguson@airgroup.com.au; nniven@aimpe.asn.au; kerryn.tredwell@hallandwilcox.com.au
Subject: AM2014/243 - Seagoing Industry Award 2010

Dear Parties,
AM2014/243 - Seagoing Industry Award 2010

Items 4 and 17

At the conference before Justice Ross on 4 August 2016 (see transcript at PN618-644), Maritime
Industry Australia Ltd (MIAL) agreed to seek further instructions in relation to items 4 and 17 of the
revised summary of submissions (the revised summary). In doing so, MIAL was asked to consider
decision [2013] FWCFB 8338.

MIAL is to advise the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) of its position in relation to items 4
and 17 of the revised summary by 4.00 pm Thursday 29 September 2016.

Item 9

In relation to item 9 of the revised summary, the Maritime Union of Australia (MUA) was to provide
a redraft of clause 8.5 (see transcript at PN682-684).

The MUA is to file in the Commission its proposed redraft by 4.00 pm Thursday 29 September 2016.

All material is to be sent to amod@fwec.gov.au.

Regards,

MIRIAM HENRY
Member Support Research Team

Fair Work Commission
Tel: +61 3 8656 4731
Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
miriam.henry@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001
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